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Attached is a copy of the informal conference memorandum which is being filed in the
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Nguyen at 502/564-3940, Extension 256.
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Main Case File — Case No. 2008-00142
FROM: Quang D. Nguyen, Staff Attorney

DATE: August 4, 2008

RE: Russell D. Alred v. Kentucky Utilities Company

At the request of Kentucky Utilities Company (“KU”), an informal conference was
held at the Commission’s offices on July 18, 2008. A list of the attendees is attached to
this memo.

The purpose of the conference was to discuss any issues related to the
complaint. KU presented and provided a handout outlining the history of its fuel
adjustment clause, the formal review processes by the Commission to determine the
reasonableness of KU’'s purchasing policies and practices, and an overview of the coal
market. A copy of the handout is attached to this memo. Judge Alred questioned
whether there were other alternatives that KU could pursue to better protect itself and its
ratepayers from volatile fuel prices, suggesting coal contracts with a longer term or
recovering charges through the filing of rate cases. Judge Alred also questioned the
legality of the fuel adjustment clause itself.

There being no further discussions, the conference was adjourned.

cc with attendance list: Parties of Record
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July 18, 2008 Informal Conference
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